Board of Commissioners
Meeting
June 6, 2022



Item1

Item 2

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Item 6

Item 7

Item 8

Item 9

Item 10

Item 11

June 3, 2022 4:33:24 PM

6:00 PM
6:01 PM

6:05 PM

6:10 PM

6:20 PM

6:30 PM

6:40 PM

6:50 PM

7:00 PM

7:20 PM

7:30 PM

7:40 PM

7:50 PM

WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 6, 2022
COOPERATIVE EXTENSION CONFERENCE ROOM
& LIVESTREAMED ON FACEBOOK
128 E. WATER STREET, PLYMOUTH, NC

Call to Order—Chair Johnson
Invocation / Pledge
Additions / Deletions

Consent Agenda

a) Approval of Minutes for May 2 & 16, 2022 Regular Meeting & Closed Session
Minutes for April 4, 2022

b) Tax Refunds & Releases & Insolvent Accounts

c) ABC Board Budget Amendment for 2021-2022; ABC Board Proposed Budget for
2022-2023; Adoption of County Travel Reimbursement Form for ABC Board

d) Opioid Project Ordinance/Budget Amendment

e) Auditor Engagement Letter

f) JCPC Membership

Public Forum (3-minute limit per speaker)
Employee of the Quarter, Chair Johnson
Board of Equalization & Review, Ms. Sherri Wilkins, Tax Administrator

Resolution 2022-021: Approving and Accepting Sale of Real Property at Weston Road
(SR1126/SR1164), Creswell, NC, Mr. Curtis Potter, CM/CA

Public Hearing: Sale of the Commerce Building, Mr. Curtis Potter, CM/CA

Department Information Update: Public Utilities, Mr. Doremus Luton, Director and Mr.
Lee Sasser, Water Plant Operator

Budget Ordinance for the Washington County FY23 Budget, Mr. Curtis Potter, CM/CA

Finance Officer’s Report, Budget Amendments/Budget Transfers, Ms. Missy Dixon,
Finance Officer

Other Items by Chair, Commissioners, CM/CA, Finance Officer or Clerk

Closed Session has been scheduled according to NCGS§143-318.11(a)(3) (attorney-
client privilege) and NCGS §143-318.11(a)(6) (personnel)

Adjourn



WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA STATEMENT

ITEMNO: 1

DATE: June 6, 2022

ITEM: Consent Agenda

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:

Items listed under Consent are generally of a routine nature. The Board may take action to
approve/disapprove all items in a single vote. Any item may be withheld from a general action,
to be discussed and voted upon separately at the discretion of the Board.

a)

b)

d)

Approval of Minutes for May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting and May 16, 2022 Recessed
Meeting; Closed Session Minutes for April 4, 2022--See attachments at the end of the
package.

Tax Refunds & Releases & Insolvent Accounts—See attachment

ABC Board Budget Amendment for 2021-2022; ABC Board Proposed

Budget for 2022-2023; Adoption of County Travel Reimbursement

Form for ABC Board—see attachments.

The Board of County Commissioners is tasked with approving the yearly budget & any
amendments of the ABC Board. Also, the NC ABC Commission gives all ABC Boards
the option to choose from the State’s travel policy or the Board’s Appointed Authority’s
travel policy, which Washington County’s ABC Board’s Appointed Authority is the
County Commissioners. Washington County’s ABC Board chooses to go with the
Appointed Authority. The County’s reimbursement rates shown in the attachment is
sufficient.

Opioid Project Ordinance/Budget Amendment—Auditor Engagement Letter—
see attachment

JCPC Membership—members need to be approved for FY23—see attachment



Payee Name |Primary Owner

AMBROSE,
TERRANCE
WAYNE

COMBS,
MONIQUE
KATRICE

COMBS,
MONIQUE
KATRICE

DAVENPORT, DAVENPORT,

GLORIA
PHELPS

" DIXON,
HATTIE
MARIE

DIXON,
HATTIE
MARIE

Report Date
5/31/2022 12:03:56
PM

Address 1

TERRANCE = BRIDGE RD
WAYNE
COMBS, PO BOX 261
MONIQUE
KATRICE
COMBS, PO BOX 261
MONIQUE
KATRICE
484 MOUNT
GLORIA TABOR RD
PHELPS
" DIXON, 275
HATTIE  NEWLANDRD '
MARIE
DIXON, 275
HATTIE ' NEWLAND RD
MARIE

Page 1 of 3

Address 3 | Refund Bill # Plate Status | Transaction] Refund Description | Refund [Create Date
Type Number # Reason x | Type Change| Change

" AMBROSE, 1399 SPRUILL: CRESWELL, : Proration 0056901002 HDR2630 : PENDING 82906297 i Refund Generated 'Vehicle 05/26/2022 - W ' Tax [ ($168.98)

. due to proration on

© Bill #0056901002- -
2021-2021-0000-00

NC 27928

. CRESWELL,

NC 27928

- CRESWELL,

NC 27928

'CRESWELL,
NC 27928

ROPER, NC

27970

ROPER, NC
27970

Proration

Proration

Proration

Proration

Proration

0060387487

- 0034367162

0036884995

10038005479

0047236660

North Carolina Vehicle Tax System

NCVTS Pending Refund report

TFS5680

DLE7207

EDP3956

ELE5145

FHN3925

"PENDING ' 247609161 *
‘PENDING 248837157

'PENDING 82742764
. due to proration on

"PENDING . 82945842

PENDING - 82825157

Refund Generated
due to proration on
Bill #0060387487-

+2020-2020-0000-00

Refund Generated

. due to proration on

Bill #0034367162-

2021-2021-0000-00

Refund Generated

Bill #0036884995-
2020-2020-0000-00

. Refund Generated

due to proration on
Bill #0038005479-
2020-2020-0000-00

Refund Generated
due to proration on
Bill #0047236660-
2020-2020-0000-00

Sold

Process 05/12/2022
edin
error

Tag 05/27/2022
Surrend

er

Tag  05/20/2022
Surrend

er

Vehicle 05/27/2022

Sold

Tag 05/24/2022
Surrend

er

W Tax  ($414)

P Tax ($2.62)
P Vehicl $0.00.
W Tax  ($17.30)
C Tax ($10.17)
C ‘Vehicl $0.QO
W Tax

W Tax

- Refund . $168.98

(535.80)

$0.00  ($2.62)
$0.00.  $0.00
~Refund’  $6.76
$0.00. ($17.30)
$0.00 ($10.17)
$0.00  $0.00
Refund . $27.47
$0.00  ($35.80)
Refund * $35.80
$0.00 ($23.21)

“(s23.21)
- Refund - $23.21

($7.78)
o Refund .

$0.00° ($168.98)

$0.00  ($4.14)

| ($7.78)
$7.78

$0.00



















in conclusion, the budget should meet the NC ABC Commission guidelines. The Washington
County ABC Board should be able to use this budget in making any decision that could affect
the future of the Board.

J. Todd Moore
General Manager / Deputy Finance Officer / Sales Assistant

Jack Faulk
Board Chairman

Washington County ABC Board



WASHINGTON COUNTY ABC BOARD

ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023

Estimated Revenue

Liquor Sales / Mixed Beverage Sales
Total:

APPROPRIATIONS:

Taxes Based on Revenue
Excise Tax

MXB Tax (Dept. of Revenue)
MXB Tax (DHHS)

Bottle Tax

TOTAL:

COST OF SALES:
TOTAL ‘

OPERATING EXPENSES:

‘Salaries & Benefits
Payroll Taxes
Retirement

Repairs & Maintenance
Utilities

Ins / Bonds

Group Health Ins.

Store / Office Supplies
Board Expense
Professional Fees
Training / Conventions / Travel
Credit Card Charges
Dues & Subscriptions
Contingencies

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSE

$ 136,775.00
12,000.00
12,125.00
3,250.00
9,500.00
6,500.00
33,500.00
6,500.00
1,500.00
16,500.00
2,000.00
17,500.00
5,000.00
4,000.00

PP PPN PO L

$1.313.000.00

$ 312,500.00

$727,500.00

$ 1,040,000.00

$ 266,650.00



CAPITAL OUTLAY

Store Improvements $ 20,000.00

DISTRIBUTIONS

Law Enforcement $2,400.00

Alcohol Education : $ 3,950.00

TOTAL DISTRIBUTIONS $ 6.350.00
Working Capital Retained -$20,000.00

Total Expenditures and Distributions $1,313.000.00






WASHINGTON COUNTY
TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT
AND EXPENSE REPORT

EMPLOYEE NAME: DEPARTMENT:
SOCIAL SECURITY # (If reimbursement is less than $50, payment will be included in Payroll)
PURPOSE: DESTINATION:
** ATTACH COPY OF APPROVED TRAVEL REQUEST FORM TO THIS REPORT**
** | ist ALL expenses incurred, including amounts charged to County**
Day: Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
Date:
NATURE OF EXPENSE Attach ALL Receipts to this report TOTAL
Total Auto Miles 0
Less Personal Auto Miles 0
Total Billable Miles @ $.50 $0.00
Lodging Per Day $0.00
Registration Fees $0.00
Air Fare $0.00
Car Rental $0.00
Cab Fare $0.00
Gasoline (Only if using Co
Vehicle) $0.00
Parking Fees $0.00
Tolls $0.00
Miscellaneous $0.00
Breakfast $12.00 $0.00
Lunch $15.00 $0.00
Dinner $20.00 $0.00
15% Gratuity *Must be included
in the daily total $0.00
TOTAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Notes / Remarks: Less Amounts Charged
(list charges below) $0.00
Total Personal Employee Exp.
NET EXPENSE REPORT
ACCOUNT NO: AMOUNT DUE (check one):
EMPLOYEE COUNTY
CHARGES INCURRED ON COUNTY CREDIT CARD (describe expenses in blocks below under the correct day)
Expenses Sunday | Monday Tuesday Wednesday | Thursday | Friday | Saturday | TOTAL
Lodging $0.00
Meals $0.00
Misc fes $0.00
Gasoline (drove CtyVehic) $0.00

I CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING EXPENSES WERE INCURRED IN THE CONDUCT OF COUNTY BUSINESS.

Employee / Date Finance Officer / Date

Department Head / Date County Manager / Date



jbennett
Underline

jbennett
Underline

jbennett
Cross-Out


COUNTY OF WASHINGTON
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

COMMISSIONERS: ADMINISTRATION STAFF;
TRACEY A. JOHNSON, CHAIR CURTIS S. POTTER

COUNTY MANAGER/COUNTY ATTORNEY
JULIUS WALKER, JR., VICE-CHAIR Cpotter@washconc.org
ANN C. KEYES CATHERINE “MISSY” DIXON
CAROL V. PHELPS FINANCE OFFICER

mdixon@washconc.org

JULIE J. BENNETT, CMC, NCMCC

POST OFFICE BOX 1007 CLERK TO THE BOARD
PLYMOUTH, NORTH CAROLINA 27962 Joennett@washconc.org
OFFICE (252) 793-5823
FAX (252) 793-1183

WILLIAM “BILL’ R. SEXTON, JR.

OPIOID SETTLEMENT - GRANT PROJECT ORDINANCE

Pursuant to NCGS 159-13.2, the Washington County Board of County Commissioners hereby adopts this Grant
Project Ordinance as follows:

Section 1: This Grant Project Ordinance establishes a budget for projects to be funded by the distributions
from the National Opioid Settlement (hereinafter the “Project”). As directed under the North
Carolina Memorandum of Agreement (NCMOA), specific opioid mitigation strategies will be
authorized by the Board of County Commissioners after determination that such costs are eligible
under the NCMOA and applicable state and/or federal law.

These funds may be used for one or more of the following categories of expenditures, to the extent
authorized by, and subject to additional applicable federal and state rules, regulations, and laws:

a. Option A: a local government may fund one or more strategies from a shorter list of evidence-
based, high impact strategies to address the epidemic
* evidence-based addiction treatment ¢ recovery support services ¢ recovery housing
» employment-related services ¢ early intervention programs ¢ naloxone distribution
* post-overdose response teams ¢ syringe service programs
« criminal justice diversion programs e addiction treatment for incarcerated persons
* reentry programs

b. Option B: a local government may fund one or more strategies from a longer list of strategies
after engaging in a collaborative strategic planning process involving a diverse array of
stakeholders

Section 2: Subject to further amendment, the following revenues are anticipated to be available to complete
the Project and are hereby appropriated as anticipated revenues within a separate special
revenue/grant project fund (Fund 50) to be created and maintained for purposes of separately
accounting for and tracking the revenues and expenses related to this Project:

Opioid Settlement Distributions: $18,500
Opioid Settlement Distributions: $40,686
$59,186

Opioid Settlement Fund Project Ordinance Page 1 of 2



Section 3:

Section 4:

Section 5.

Section 6:

Section 6:

Section 7:

Subject to further amendment, the following amount is appropriated for the Project and authorized
for expenditure:

2" Judicial District Drug Recovery Court Contribution $ 5,000
Contingency $54,186
$59,186

Funds shall remain in contingency until such specific programs are authorized and budgeted as
required by the NCMOA and applicable law.

The officers of Washington County are hereby authorized to proceed with approved Project costs
in accordance with the General Statutes of North Carolina, and within the terms of any applicable
contracts approved by the Washington County Board of Commissioners.

The Finance Officer is hereby directed to maintain specific sufficiently detailed accounting records
to satisfy the requirements of the grantor agency, the terms of any applicable grant or funding
contracts, and otherwise any other applicable laws.

The Finance Officer is hereby directed to report the financial status of the Project to the Board of
Commissioners on a regular basis, not less than quarterly.

Copies of this Grant Project Ordinance shall be furnished to the Budget Officer, the Finance
Officer, and the Clerk to the Board.

This Grant Project Ordinance is adopted this day of ,20___, and expires
two years following receipt of the final settlement distribution.

Tracey A. Johnson, Chair
Washington County Board of Commissioners

I, Julie J. Bennett, Clerk to the Board of the Washington County Board of County Commissioners, do hereby
certify that the foregoing ordinance was duly adopted by the governing body of Washington County at a duly
called and noticed meeting thereof, with a quorum being present on the day of , 20,

This the 6™ day of June, 2022

Julie J. Bennett, MMC, NCMCC
Clerk to the Board (SEAL)

Opioid Settlement Fund Project Ordinance Page 2 of 2



Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co, P.A.
P.O. Box 398

1626 S Madison Street

Whiteville, NC 28472

Telephone (910) 642-2109

Fax (910) 642-5958

Alan W. Thompson, CPA
R. Bryon Scott, CPA
Gregory S. Adams, CPA

May 4, 2022

Washington County
PO Box 1007
Plymouth, North Carolina 27962

To Management and Those Charged With Governance:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide the Washington County for the year
ended June 30, 2022.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type activities, the aggregate
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the
disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements, of the Washington County as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2022. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP)
provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis
(MD&A), to supplement the Washington County’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part
of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards board who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the
Washington County’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS). These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by GAAP
and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1. Management’s discussion and analysis.

2. Law Enforcement Officers’ Special Separation Allowance Schedule of Total Pension Liability (Asset) and
Schedule of Total Pension Liability (Asset) as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll

3. Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) and Schedule of County
Contributions — LGERS

4. Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) and Schedule of County
Contributions — ROD

5. Schedule of Proportionate Share of the County’s Net OPEB Liability and Contributions — Retiree Health
Benefit Fund

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies the
Washington County’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with

Members
American Institute of CPAs - N.C. Association of CPAs - AICPA Division of Firms



GAAS, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole in a report combined
with our auditors’ report on the financial statements:

1. Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards.
2. Combining and Individual Fund Financial Statements, Budgetary Schedules, and Other Schedules

Our responsibility for other information included in documents containing the entity’s audited financial statements
and auditors’ report does not extend beyond the financial information identified in the report. We have no
responsibility for determining whether such other information contained in these documents is properly stated.

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a shole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and issue an auditors’ report that includes our
opinions about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with
GAAP, and report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when
considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and
Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including
omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually, or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based on the
financial statements. The objective also includes reporting on-

o Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

e Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) on
compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards that could have
a direct and material effect on each major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of
1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements and Single Audit

We will conduct our audit will be conducted in accordance with GAAS; the standards for financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996; and the provisions of the Uniform Guidance, and will include tests of accounting records, a
determination of major program(s) in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, and other procedures we consider
necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government
Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2)
fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations
that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the entity. Because the
determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to perform
specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to provide reasonable
assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some
material misstatements or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly
planned and performed in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements or major programs. However, we will inform the appropriate
level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that
come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or
governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that
comes to our attention. We will include such matters in the reports required for a Single Audit. Our responsibility



as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not
engaged as auditors.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts and
may include tests of the physical existence of inventories (if material), and direct confirmation of receivables and
certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and
financial institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and
they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will also require certain written
representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; schedule of expenditures of federal
awards; federal award programs; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other
responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

We may from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving your
account. We may share confidential information about you with these service providers but remain committed to
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we maintain internal policies,
procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, we will secure
confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and we will
take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized
release of your confidential information to others. In the event that we are unable to secure an appropriate
confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your confidential
information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the work provided by
any such third-party service providers.

Our audit of financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities.
Audit Procedures-Internal Controls

We will obtain an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal control relevant to the audit,
sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or
fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. Test of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of
certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the
financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other
noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed,
will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion
will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting material
noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal award program. However, our tests
will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls and, accordingly, no opinion
will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be
communicated under AICPA professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance.

Audit Procedures-Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of the Washington County’s compliance with provisions of applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the objective of those procedures will not be to
provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance
issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.



The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the auditee has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards
applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist of tests of transactions and other applicable procedures
described in the OMB Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on each of Washington County’s major programs. For federal programs that are included in the
Compliance Supplement, our compliance and internal control procedures will relate to the compliance requirements
that the Compliance supplement identifies as being subject to audit. The purpose of these procedures will be to
express an opinion on Washington County’s compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major programs
in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, and
related notes of Washington County in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and the
Uniform Guidance based on information provided by you. We may also have to assist with some year-end cash to
accrual adjusting entries. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards
and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the
services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial
statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, and related notes services previously defined. We,
in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could
be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements, schedules of expenditures
of federal and State awards, related notes, and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to
acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements,
schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the
financial statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes prior to their issuance and
have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an
individual, (Missy Dixon), who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results
of those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements and Single Audit

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for (1) designing,
implementing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including internal
controls over federal and State awards, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that
appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2) following laws and regulations; (3) ensuring that there is reasonable
assurance that government programs are administered in compliance with compliance requirements; and (4)
ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also
responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles; for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards,
and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; and for
compliance with applicable laws and regulations (including federal statutes), rules, and the provisions of contracts
and grant agreements (including award agreements). Your responsibilities also include identifying significant
contractor relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program compliance and for the accuracy and
completeness of that information.

You are also responsible for making drafts of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, all financial records,
and related information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including
information from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us with (1)
access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements, such as records, documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party
relationships and transactions, and other matters; (2) access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting
documentation, and other information as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance, (3) additional
information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (4) unrestricted access to persons within the
government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we will
require certain written representations from you about the financial statements; schedule of expenditures of federal
and State awards; federal or State award programs; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements; and related matters.



Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to
us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during
the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for
informing us about all known or suspected fraud or illegal acts affecting the government involving (1) management,
(2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud or illegal acts could have
a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any
allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees,
former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that
the entity complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. You are also responsible
for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements that we report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is
management’s responsibility to evaluate and monitor noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms
and conditions of federal awards; take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified including
noncompliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective action on reported audit findings;
and prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings and a separate corrective action plan. The summary
schedule of prior audit findings should be available for our review by May 1, 2022.

You are responsible for identifying all federal and State awards received and understanding and complying with the
compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards
(including notes and noncash assistance received, and COVID-19-related concepts, such as lost revenues, if
applicable) in conformity with the Uniform Guidance. You agree to include our report on the schedule of
expenditures of federal and State awards in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the
schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards. You also agree to make the audited financial statements
readily available to intended users of schedules of expenditures of federal and State awards no later than the date the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include
acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the schedule
of expenditures of federal and State awards in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (2) you believe the schedule
of expenditures of federal and State awards, including its form and content, is stated fairly in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior
period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal
and State awards.

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we have been engaged to
report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). You agree to include our
report on the supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the
supplementary information. You also agree to make the audited financial statements readily available to users of the
supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued with our report thereon.
Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for
presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary
information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of
measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the
reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying
the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous financial
audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit
Scope and Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to
address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance
audits, or studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions,
and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for
providing that information. With regard to publishing the financial statements on your website, you understand that
websites are a means of distributing information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information
contained in those sites or to consider the consistency of other information on the website with the original
document.



Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

You may request that we perform additional services not addressed in this engagement letter. If this occurs, we will
communicate with you regarding the scope of the additional services and the estimated fees. We also may issue a
separate engagement letter covering the additional services. In the absence of any other written communication
from us documenting such additional services, our services will continue to be governed by the terms of this
engagement letter.

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we request and
will locate any documents selected by us for testing. We will schedule the engagement based in part on deadlines,
working conditions, and the availability of your key personnel. We will plan the engagement based on the
assumption that your personnel will cooperate and provide assistance by performing tasks such as preparing
requested schedules, retrieving supporting documents, and preparing confirmations. If for whatever reason your
personnel are unavailable to provide the necessary assistance in a timely manner, it may substantially increase the
work we have to do to complete the engagement within the established deadlines, resulting in an increase in fees
over our original fee estimate.

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form that
summarizes our audit findings. It is management’s responsibility to submit the reporting package (including
financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings, auditors’
reports, and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit clearinghouse. We will
coordinate with you the electronic submission and certification. If applicable, we will provide copies of our report
for you to include with the reporting package you will submit to pass-through entities. The Data Collection Form
and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the auditors’
report or nine months after the end of the audit period.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Board; however, management is responsible for distribution of the
reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential
information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co., P.A. and
constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request in a timely manner to Oversight Agencies (or its
designee), a federal agency provided direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accounting Office for
purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will
notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the
supervision of Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co., P.A. personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide
copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parities may intend, or decide, to
distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release
date or for any additional period requested by the federal cognizant agency. If we are aware that a federal awarding
agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party contesting the audit
finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

Alan Thompson is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports
or authorizing another individual to sign them. We expect to begin our audit by approximately May 1, 2022, and to
issue our reports no later than October 31, 2022.  Our audit engagement ends on delivery of our audit report. Any
follow-up services that might be required will be a separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of that new
engagement will be governed by a new, specific engagement letter for that service.

Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction,
word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross fee, including expenses,
should not exceed $52,500. Also, any excessive additional fees incurred in obtaining required audit evidence (i.e.
bank confirmations) will be billed directly to the Board. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of
responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. However, if we are not able
to complete the audit as agreed upon in the Request for Proposal and it is determined to be the fault of the auditor
(i.e. not because of delays in obtaining confirmations from the State, required actuary reports, being able to get
onsite for testing due to government restrictions on travel, etc), there will be a $1,000 penalty for every 30 days the
audit is late. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on
presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 60 days or
more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. 1f we elect to terminate our services for



nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even
if we have not completed our report(s). You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to
reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated
cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during
the audit.

If additional programs are required to be tested that have not been identified as major programs for testing in
previous years, additional fees may be charged at standard hourly rates. If significant additional time is necessary,
we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. However, we
believe our contract as it is will be sufficient to cover but we do want to reserve the right to discuss this issue.

Reporting

We will issue written reports upon completion of our Single Audit. Our reports will be addressed to the Board of
Commissioners and management of Washington County. Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ
from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these
circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or add an emphasis-of-
matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditors’ report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If our
opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are
unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions
or issue reports, or we may withdraw from this engagement. If circumstances occur related to the condition of your
records, the availability of sufficient appropriate audit evidence, or the existence of a significant risk of material
misstatement of the financial statements caused by error, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of
assets, which in our professional judgment prevent us from completing the audit or forming an opinion on the
financial statements, we retain the right to take any course of action permitted by professional standards, including
declining to express an opinion or issue a report, or withdrawing from the engagement.

The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and other
matters will state that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance, and (2) the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The Uniform Guidance
report on internal control over compliance will include a paragraph that states that the purpose of the report on
internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control over compliance and the
results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both reports will state that the report is
not suitable for any other purpose.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Washington County and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree
with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

Alan W. Thompson, CPA
Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co., P.A.



RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Washington County.

Management signature:

Title:

Date:

Governance signature:

Title:

Date:

CC: Board of Commissioners



JCPC Membership Roster

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7
8)

School Superintendent
Police Chief

Local Sheriff

District Attorney

Chief Court Counselor
Director of MH, DD, SAS
Director of DSS

County Manager

11) County Commissioner

13) Juvenile Defense Attorney
14) Chief District Court Judge
16) Local Health Director

19) Appointee at large
20) Appointee at large
21) Appointee at large
22) Appointee at large
23) Appointee at large
24) Appointee at large
25) Appointee at large

Name

Dr. Linda Carr

Willie Williams

Arlo Norman

Seth Edwards

James Ward

Chinita Vaughan

Clifton Hardison

Curtis Potter

Julius Walker

vacant

Hon. Regina Parker

Wes Gray

(2-YR Term ending June 30, 2023

Designee

[<]

OO

LI

9)
10)
12)

15)
17)
18)

(2-YR Term ending June 30, 2022)

Name

Substance Abuse Professional

Tonya Johnson

Member of the Faith Community

Harry White

2 persons under Age of 21 or 1

Liniyyah Bond

under 21 and 1 person with at-ris|

vacant

Member of Business Community

vacant

United Way or other Non-profit

Kay Overton

Local Parks and Recreation

Randy Fulford

Title/Agency

Elizabeth Jackson 4-H
Terri Gallop WC Schools
Stephanie Simpson Police Department
Dina Brown School Counselor
Doretha Garrett Center for Family Violence
Missy Dixon Finance Officer

Jakela Bryant

Court Counselor




WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA STATEMENT

ITEM NO: 2
DATE: June 6, 2022

ITEM: Public Forum (3-minute limit per speaker)

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:

As is required by North Carolina General Statute 8153A-52.1, time has been allotted for
comments from the public.

Public Comment Statements
In December of 2015, the Washington County Board of Commissioners adopted a public
comment period.
Essentially this policy said that a public comment period shall be set aside at the
beginning of each regular monthly Commissioners and it shall be limited to a maximum
of thirty (30) minutes.
Additionally this policy stated that all speakers are required to sign up prior to the
meeting at which they wish to speak. The signup sheet must be on the podium 30 mins
prior to the meeting. Each speaker shall clearly write their name, address, and the topic
upon which they wish to speak on the signup sheet.
This board adopted rules that must be followed. Some of the high points of those rules,
which | wish to remind the public is:

1. Speakers shall be acknowledged by the Board Chairperson.

2. Speakers shall address the Board from the lectern at the front of the room, and
begin their remarks by stating their name and address.

3. Public comment is not intended to require any Board or staff members to answer
any impromptu questions or engage in debate. Speakers shall address all remarks
to the Board as a body, and not to any individual board or staff members.
Discussions between speakers and members of the audience shall not be allowed.

4. Speakers shall be courteous in their language and presentations, and shall not use
profanity, racial slurs, or make any obscene remarks, nor engage in any personal
attacks of commissioners.




5. Speakers shall have a maximum of three (3) to five (5) minutes to make their
remarks depending on the number of speakers and topics. The Chairperson may
limit the number of speakers allowed to make substantially similar comments
with respect to the same topic.

6. Speakers who have prepared written remarks or supporting documents are
encouraged to leave a copy of such remarks and documents with the County
Clerk.

7. Speakers shall not discuss any of the following: matters which are the subject of
public hearings set for the same meeting; matters which are closed session
matters, including without limitation matters within the attorney-client privilege,
anticipated or pending litigation, personnel, property acquisition, and matters
which are made confidential by law.



WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA STATEMENT

ITEM NO: 3

DATE: June6, 2021

ITEM: Employee of the Quarter, Board Chair

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:

The Board Chair will announce the Employee of the Quarter and present them with a
certificate. They will also receive a check for $50.00. Ms. Collier will take their picture
(in the foyer) which will be printed and displayed on the wall in the foyer of the
Administration Building the following day.



WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA STATEMENT

ITEM NO: 4
DATE: June 6, 2022

ITEM: Board of Equalization & Review, Ms. Sherri Wilkins, Tax Administrator

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:

a) A Motion will be needed to be made to re-convene as the Board of Equalization
and Review (E & R).

b)  Hearing of Appeals
As of the preparation of this agenda package, Sherri Wilkins, Tax
Administrator, has informed the County Manager’s Office that there are no
appeals at this time.

c) A Motion will be needed to adjourn the Board of E & R.



WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA STATEMENT

ITEM NO: 5
DATE: June 6, 2022

ITEM: Resolution 2022-021: Approving and Accepting Sale of Real Property at Weston
Road (SR1126/SR1164)

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:

Mr. Potter will speak with the Board regarding the Resolution 2022-021: Approving and
Accepting Sale of Real Property at Weston Road (SR1126/SR1164).

See attachments.



CounNTY OF WASHINGTON
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

COMMISSIONERS: ADMINISTRATION STAFF:
TRACEY A. JOHNSON, CHAIR CURTIS S. POTTER
JULIUS WALKER. JR.. VICE-CHAIR COUNTY MANAGER/COUNTY ATTORNEY
ANN C. KEYES ' ' cpotter@washconc.org
CAROL V P HElLP S CATHERINE "MISSY” DIXON
WILLIAM "BILL" R. SEXTON, JR., FINANCE OFFICER

mdixon@washconc.org

JULIE J. BENNETT, MMC, NCMCC
POST OFFICE BOX 1007 CLERK TO THE BOARD
PLYMOUTH, NORTH CAROLINA 27962 Jbennett@washconc.org
OFFICE (252) 793-5823
FAX (252) 793-1183

RESOLUTION 2022-021

APPROVING AND ACCEPTING SALE OF REAL PROPERTY
AT WESTON ROAD, CRESWELL NC,

WHEREAS, the County Manager or their designee was authorized by RESO2022-012 of
the Washington County Board of Commissioners to sell by electronic auction at www.govdeals.com

the surplus properties described below by advertising such properties for sale from 4/3/22 to
5/8/22 and accepting bids from 5/9/22 through 6/2/22; and

WHEREAS, the County Manger’s Office did in fact advertise and solicit bids for the sale
of such properties pursuant to the authority and terms of the foregoing Board Resolution
authorizing such action; and

WHEREAS, the foregoing Resolution does respectively require that the bid results be
reported to the Board at their next regularly scheduled meeting, and provide that the Board
shall accept or reject the bid within 30 days of said report; and

WHEREAS, the surplus properties and their respective bid results are hereby reported as
follows:

Address/ Deed Tax PIN/ Value | Taxes Owed | High Bid/%Tax Notes/Others
Ref @ Value
Foreclosures
SRI1126/SR1164 #7766.00-29- $4,905.69 $21977 Net of Back
4901 Taxes:
Deed Book 522
Page 531-532 $14,700 149% $17,071.31

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of County Commissioners of Washington County hereby
resolves as follows:
l. That the highest bid reported above for the purchase of Weston Road, Creswell, NC be
accepted and approved.
2. That the County Manager or their designated agent is authorized to execute any and all
necessary documents including without limitation deeds, settlement statements, or other

Washington County Resolution 2022-021 Page 1 of 2


http://www.govdeals.com/

closing or related legal documents approved by the County Attorney for the purpose of
conveying the properties described above to their respective purchasers upon receipt of
the purchase funds, or upon adequate legal assurances given by a bona fide settlement
agent holding such funds in escrow for the purpose of disbursing such funds to the
County upon actual closing.

ADOPTED this ___ day of , 20

Tracey A. Johnson, Chair
Washington County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Julie J. Bennett, MMC, NCMCC
Clerk to the Board

Washington County Resolution 2022-021 Page 2 of 2



WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA STATEMENT

ITEM NO: 6
DATE: June 6, 2022

ITEM: Public Hearing: Sale of the Commerce Building, Mr. Curtis Potter

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:

Mr. Potter will speak with the Board regarding the Sale of the Commerce Building. We will be
holding a public hearing on this. The owners of Triple Waves along with former Interim
Plymouth Town Manager Sam Styons will be in attendance to answer questions.

See attachments.



COUNTY OF WASHINGTON
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

COMMISSIONERS: ADMINISTRATION STAFF:
TRACEY A. JOHNSON, CHAIR CURTIS S. POTTER
JULIUS WALKER, JR., VICE-CHAIR COUNTY MANAGER/COUNTY ATTORNEY
ANN C. KEYES cpotter@washconc.org
CAROL V. PHELPS

WILLIAM “BILL’ R. SEXTON, JR. CATHERINE “MISSY” DIXON

FINANCE OFFICER
mdixon@washconc.org

JULIE J. BENNETT, MMC, NCMCC
CLERK TO THE BOARD
POST OFFICE BOX 1007 jbennett@washconc.org
PLYMOUTH, NORTH CAROLINA 27962
OFFICE (252) 793-5823
FAX (252) 793-1183

AGENDA ITEM MEMO

MEETING DATE: June 6, 2022 MEMO Date: June 3, 2022 ITEM:
SUBJECT: Potential Sale of Commerce Center via Upset Bid Process
DEPARTMENT: Economic Development

FROM: Curtis S. Potter, County Manager/County Attorney (CM/CA)
ATTACHMENTS:

A- Washington County Resolution 2021-026 Authorizing Upset Bid Process (3pgs)

B- Woashington County Commerce Building (100 Airport Rd, Plymouth NC 27962) Fact Sheet (3pgs)

C- Site Survey of 11.83 acre Washington County Commerce Center Tract One (1pg)

D- Property Tax Card Dated 3/25/2021 (1pg)

E- Public Notice of Intent to Sell (1pg)

F- Local Gov’t Property Disposal Procedures - Sale by Negotiated Offer and Upset Bid (G.S. 160A-269) (1pg)
G- Letter of Intent to Offer to Purchase Property... from Ervin Shperdheja, President, Triple Waves...”

PURPOSE: To hold a public hearing to consider the sale of the Washington County Commerce Center at 100
Airport Rd, Plymouth NC 27962 to Triple Waves Industrial Laundry, LLC as the qualifying highest bidder on the
potential sale of said property advertised for sale pursuant to Board Resolution 2021-026.

BACKGROUND:

- 2010 County surveyed 11.83 acres @Airport Rd as “Washington County Commerce Center Tract One”

- 2011 substantial completion of exterior construction of 25,000 sf shell building intended for use by a
specific economic development business partner based on specific building needs which ultimately failed
to develop resulting in an incomplete and stalled overall project prior to the completion of construction.
Unfinished items included flooring, HVAC, plumbing, water/sewer, etc.

- 2014-2019 substantial completion of necessary water/sewer infrastructure

- 2020 Property Revaluation (Assessed value decreased substantially from $1,574,300 to $843,200)

o Interior floor, loading bay door cut-ins, HVAC, internal plumbing remains unfinished & incomplete
o Exterior ramp walkways require substantial repairs due to water intrusion/damage
- 2021 County approached by multiple interested purchasers seeking to expand existing business operations
using this site. After discussing possible economic development incentives packages and
conveyance options with the UNC School of Government, staff recommended proceeding with a
potential sale under NCGS 158-7.1 using an upset bid process per NCGS 160A-269

FY23 Budget Ordinance Memo Page 1 of 3



- 10/13/21 & 10/20/21 - County published attached “Public Notice of Intent to Sell”
- 10/14/21 County received a tentative written offer and 5% deposit from Triple Waves Industrial

Laundry which currently owns and operates a commercial laundry facility located at 108 US

Highway 64E, Plymouth NC 27962

- 11/1/21 Board approved Resolution 2021-026 Authorizing Upset Bid Process for the Potential Sale of the

Washington County Commerce Center

- Nov 2021 — May 2022: Upset bids received and advertised

- 5/9/22 - No upset received by deadline... making Triple Waves last bid of $552,000 the final high bid

Potential Future Revenue Estimates* | 1 YEAR 10 YEARS | 20 YEARS | 30 YEARS
Current Incomplete Bldg $7k $70k $140k $210k
Additional $200k improvements (RP) $1.7k $17k $34k $51k
Additional $500k equipment (BPP) $4.2k $42k $84k $126k
Total $12.9k $129k $258k $387k
Total with $552Kk sales price $565k** $681k** $810k** $939k**

*Estimates only: based on certain underlying assumptions about property valuation and tax rates which are subject to a wide variety
of sometimes volatile and unpredictable regulations. Estimates are rounded.

**Does not include potential additional revenues generated from water/sewer services or indirect economic impact values of
additional jobs to be potentially created or supported.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS/IMPACTS:
- Est. of major local match funding invested in site: $500k construction; $186k infrastructure.
- Current Assessed Tax Value: $843,200

STAFF DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS:

- Although the final high bid amount is probably lower than originally hoped for by some Board members,
after analyzing the costs vs. benefits of conveying the Commerce Center into private owne